IV&V Tools Labs, RFP - NNG050101647R
RESPONSES to SOW QUESTIONS 
1. Do you have any idea when the actual RFP will come out?

The first week of September


2. How long will we have, and when it will be due?

30 days from RFP release


3. Section 5.1:  Who are the "Network Administration Team" personnel?

The Network Administration Team provides contractor support for the NASA IV&V Network, including the servers that house the IV&V Tools Lab


4. Section 5.2:  "support the installation and deployment" - What does this
really mean?

Whatever is necessary relative to installation and deployment of IV&V Tools Lab developed tools.  May include provision of installation guides, execution of installation procedures, supporting installation performed by the Network Administration Team, etc.  May involve deployment of web-based applications, server-client applications, etc.


5. Section 5.3:  administration?  What does this really mean, and who is
doing this now?

This includes user account creation and helpdesk services for IV&V Tools Lab developed tools.  Helpdesk services include receiving change requests, problem reports, data requests, etc.  Currently being performed by a large business(Titan) that will not be competing for this work


6. Section 5.4:  What does "data migration and reporting" mean?

IV&V Tools Lab developed tools may house data in forms (e.g. databases) that may need to be pulled for reporting needs, or may need to be migrated to different forms (e.g. other databases)
7. The current Tools Lab has evolved over the past few years, at present, how many people, aside from users, are involved in making the Tools Lab work, what are their skill categories, and how much effort, e.g. in terms of FTE/yr do they spend on Tools Lab work?  If possible, could you provide trend curves for each of the skill categories that tracks the rate of change of effort of each of the skill categories over the period of the Tools Lab evolution (a rough estimate would be better than nothing)?

Any information that will be provided relative to this line of questioning will be provided in the RFP.  There is no trend analysis available.
8. What Civil Servants will be involved in this SOW and what will be their roles and responsibilities?

Civil Servant involvement in the SOW will be limited to direction from the COTR.
9. What is the role of AdNet in the Tools Lab now and what will it be after the Tools Lab contract is issued?

They maintain the NASA IV&V network and this will not be effected by the Tools Lab contract. 
10. Could you please prioritize the tasks, e.g. COTS maintenance, existing contractor developed tool maintenance, new tool development in terms of expected effort or cost?

We are not going to provide this information
11. Is Task 5.8 Tool Delivery part of this solicitation?  Since it says that the contractor shall assess requirements and then provide a proposal, is the scope of this task limited to assessing requirements and writing the proposal?

As stated in the SOW under Section 5.8, “The contractor shall deliver tools based upon requirements identified by NASA.”. Therefore, the implementation of a proposed solution would fall under this task (Section 5.8). 
NOTE:  The word “proposal” should have been “proposed solution.”  Final SOW till reflect this change.
12. What is the planned period of performance for this SOW?

5 years
13. How much funding is planned each year for this SOW?

Not going to provide this information
14. Who is the incumbent on this work under what contract number? 

This is not a follow-on, but similar work type effort is being performed by a large business (Titan) that will not be competing for this work. 

15. Who are the subcontractors supporting the IV&V Lab efforts now? 

None
16. What is the award size of this opportunity? 

This information is not being provided.
17. What is the current staffing level of the incumbent on this contract? 

This information is not being provided.
18. What Commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) tools are currently being used at the IV&V Lab?

MATRIXx SystemBuild File Compare 

MATRIXx Unit Under Test Tool 

MATRIXx 

McCabe 

Rational ROSE/OMT 

RDD-100 Browser 

DOORS 

MATLAB 

Simulink® 

Aerospace Blockset 

Control System Toolbox 

DSP Blockset DSALL 

Robust Control Toolbox RCALL 

Real-Time Workshop® RTALL 

Stateflow® Coder SCALL 

Stateflow® SFALL 

Signal Processing 

Flexelint 

ClearQuest 

Understand C 

Understand Ada 

Understand Source Publisher 

Code Wizard 

Code Surfer 

PolySpace C 

PolySpace C++ 

Active HDL 

Klocwork -- InSpect
19. What custom built tools are currently being used at the IV&V Lab? 

A list will be provided in the bidder’s library.
20. Which COTS tools have been heavily modified with custom software for them to correctly support the IV&V Lab? 

None
21. What is the current workload of the IV&V Lab in supporting NASA missions? 

Not providing any information about current workload
22. What is the expected/projected workload of the IV&V Lab for supporting NASA missions during the next 5 years of the contract? 

Not providing any information about workload
23. Which companies have shown interest in pursuing this opportunity? 

Interested companies list will be provided in a separate document.
24. Who is the Technical Point of Contact on this opportunity?  Can I still contact him to discuss technical issues related to this opportunity? 

No, all question will be submitted to the CO by email and will be answered the same. 
25. Are there any relevant documents available on this opportunity?  Past Change Requests and Task Orders? Past custom software requirement specifications?  Past test plans and procedures? and so forth? 

More information will be provided in the bidder library.
26. What are the standards and procedures currently used by the IV&V Lab for providing its services?  Can I access them via a web-link or a library?  Access information? 

No information is available. 

27. I am aware that other contractors are the POCs for most of the tools under the Tools Lab.  Does this mean that they would remain the POCs as a sub contractor under the contractor awarded the work OR would the contractor awarded the work replace the other contractors as the POCs.

Any IV&V Tools Lab developed tools will be maintained by the IV&V Tools Lab contractor in whatever manner is in the government's best interest.  The reference to subcontracting in Section 5.1 of the SOW is included because the IV&V Tools Lab contractor will have the option of subcontracting these types of maintenance activities if that is determined to be the most effective manner of providing those services.  More information about the tools that may potentially need maintenance under this contract will be provided in the near future.

